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e One 1lmportant need of the Institution in his opinion was a
Lacies Hall, and considerable of his time was spent in the esst in
gecuring funds for this., There he obtalned a scood share of those
which were used to erect that building, which was put up in 1882-4
and named "Herrick Hall," in honor of him. It is a four story
puilding ccnteining modern conveniences, and cost $16,500.00

1t was during his time thet the Indiasn trainin-e school did
its main work at Forest Grove, althoush 1t beman this work a
little before Lr. Herrick was chosen president, and closed it =
after he reslesned,

saptain M. C. Wilkinson plenned the ides of havinz a school of

this kind on this coast similar to tne one which captain R. W,

bPratt established et Carlisle in Pennsylvania. Consequently in 1579
he requested of the lrustees that this school be established in con-
nection with t, A. and P. U. The Trustees ravored the ides, sent a
request to Washington that this be done, end it was done. The
school was opened in february 1280, the Institution sranting 1t the
use of a block of land in Forest Grove for the purpose. The ques-
tion soon arose however, what the words "in connection with T. 4.
and P, U.,", meant, and it wus found thet they meant nothing as far
45 any authority wes concerned over the school, for as long as the
Indian Department furnished all the funds for sustalining it, it
bProposed to have complete authority over it. The trustees accepted
thig, only exercising a fatherly supervision over it, by sending a
Committee annually to visit it, which made 2 report to the trustees,

8nd ' they in turn sent their impressions of it to the Indian Depart-

€.

Ment, "These were zenerally commendatory as the school proved to be
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g success. Government after a few years wished to make it more
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permanent by owning the land on which the buildings stood, and
glso & farm on which the Indian boys might work. At this time
gome people at Salem concelved the idea of removing it to some-
place near that City. The trustees promised to deed the land on
‘which the buildings stood to government if the school should be
allowed to remain at Forest Grove, and others in the vicinity
offered to give land for other uses of the school, but the people

of Salem offered far more land, and so in 1385 the school was

Here should be a picture of the Boys'!' Dormitory as on

P. 28 of Heart of Osk, 1894.

removed to Chemaws, near Salem. One of the main buildings erected
for the school wes burned a short time before the removal, and the
other has since been fitted up for a boys!' dormitory and boarding
house. Here some of the young men have clubbed together, and thus
boarded themselves for from a dollar and a quarter to a dollar and
& half a week.
During his presidency, Professors Msrsh, ferrin and Lyman

tontinued their work in the college, while M, J. McMahon was prin-
tipal of the Academy, 1882-4, and Miss Carson continued in charce

of the Ladies Department until 1884,

In 1883, however, President Herrick resigned and went East.
Here should be a picture of Pres. Ellis, from photo,

Soon after his resignation Rev. J, F. LEllis, pastor of the

Plymouth Gongregational church of Seattle was elected Vice-President




